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28th February 2020 

 

The Planning Section, 

Tipperary County Council, 

Civic Offices, 

Nenagh, Co. Tipperary 

E45A099 

 

 

RE: Notification of an EPA Licence Review Application (P0467-02) 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

 

This is a notification that Woodville Pig Farms Limited, Woodville, Ballymackey, Co. Tipperary 

(National Grid Reference 196539 E 182004 N) is applying to the Environmental Protection 

Agency (EPA) for a review of the sites’ existing Industrial Emissions Licence Reg. No. P0467-

02 as per Section 90 (1) of the EPA Act, 1992 as amended. 

 

The primary objective of the Licence Review Application is to incorporate into the licence all 

amendments to the pig farming activity proposed as part of the planning application.  

 

The Licence Review Application to the Agency is accompanied by the Environmental Impact 

Assessment Report which has been submitted to Tipperary County Council on 28th February 

2020. In addition, the Appropriate Assessment Screening Report lodged with Tipperary County 

Council at the time of planning application will also accompany the Licence Review 

Application. 

 

A copy of the Application for a Review of the Licence, the Environmental Impact Assessment 

Report and the Appropriate Assessment Screening Report and such further information relating 

to the application as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency’s consideration 

of the application, will, as soon as practicable after receipt by the Agency, be available for 

inspection on the Agency‘s website www.epa.ie or inspected at, or obtained from, the 

Headquarters of the Agency, 
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If you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to get in contact. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
 

Martin O’Looney BSc 

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd 

 

Units 3 & 4, Innovation Centre 

Institute of Technology 

Carlow, Ireland 

R93 W248 

 

Tel: +00353 (0)59-9134222 

Email: martin@pantherwms.com 
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